From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:00 PM EST

To: Shannon Flanagan-Watson <sflanagan-watson@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Thank you and time to connect?

Shannon,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us this week! | wanted to follow-up to find time in calendars for coffee. My schedule is
pretty flexible next week (aside from Wednesday). What is best for you?

Andrea

Andrea Faval Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510




